

# Springfield Prep

# **Minutes**

# **Finance Committee Meeting**

Date and Time Monday October 23, 2023 at 7:30 AM

# Location

This meeting will take place remotely, via Zoom.

This meeting of the Springfield Prep Charter School Finance Committee will be held on Zoom on 9/25/23 at 7:30 am. Meeting notice was posted on the school's website (www.springfieldprep.org) on 9/20/2023.

# **Committee Members Present**

A. Piela (remote), M. Frodema (remote), M. Velazquez (remote), R. Molina-Brantley

**Committee Members Absent** D. Morrin

Committee Members who arrived after the meeting opened

R. Molina-Brantley

**Guests Present** B. Spirer (remote), M. Wagner (remote)

# I. Opening Items

- A. Record Attendance
- B. Call the Meeting to Order

A. Piela called a meeting of the Finance Committee of Springfield Prep to order on Monday Oct 23, 2023 at 7:32 AM.

#### C. Approve preview Finance Committee Minutes

Due to committee attendance, this item was tabled.

# II. Finance

# A. Quarterly Financials

R. Molina-Brantley arrived at 7:33 AM.

Meghan presented. There is not a lot of news. We are projecting higher revenues than originally anticipated due to higher E-rate funding; we are using this to purchase additional chromebooks.

Amy asked if there was anything noteworthy or if there were any challenges. We just submitted our SIMS report and enrollment is on target with no issues to note.

Meghan noted that the state has a new grants management system and that we are seeing some lag in grant receipts due to the new system. This is a timing issue, not an issue about final amounts.

Amy highlighted the dashboard and Meghan outlined key metrics. She noted that the percentage of program paid by tuition is in the "yellow" because ESSER funding is impacting this metric this year. The percentage of total revenue expended on facilities is in the "yellow" in part due to the new lease accounting standard. In short, while we are in "moderate risk" in two areas, we don't see these as areas of concern.

Ron asked about E-rate funding. Meghan outlined the program, a federal grant program. This funding is allowing us to have a one-to-one ratio of chromebooks and "pre-buy" for next year.

# B. RFP for Financial Audit (FY24-26)

Meghan summarized our rationale for an RFP process. AAF has been our auditor since we opened and while we have been happy with their services, it is good practice to seek proposals on occasion. Meghan noted that the majority of charter schools use AAF, but there are some others who are used by charter schools. Meghan has three firms that we could submit this to directly. Ron asked about the timeline for this and Meghan provided an outline. Amy shared that this is a good step from a governance perspective, noted how much of a leader in charter school accounting they are, and asked how we intend to notify them. Bill noted the tension between wanting to use local providers while also wanting to have firms with sector-specific expertise. Next steps include moving this to the full board for approval at next week's meeting.

# **Fiscal Policies and Procedures Updates**

Marelin presented the updates to the FPP. These are small changes, eg., changes of who in the finance department plays certain roles and a move to electronic time-keeping for hourly employees. Mary Kate asked about how the payroll process works. Marelin explained how we manage it and then work with HR Knowledge and ADP to process payroll.

# D. Upcoming contract approval(s)

Meghan shared why we are doing an RFP and that we are planning to move forward with Pioneer Landscapes since we have had a positive experience with their landscaping work. Amy asked whether there was any chance to leverage city services and Meghan explained that this was procured and managed separately.

# E. FY25 Budget Scenarios

Given the ESSER decrease next year, we are beginning to think about our budget needs earlier than usual. Meghan noted that expected Student Opportunity Act funding over time will compensate for the loss of ESSER funds. She outlined a number of scenarios. She explained why we may want to consider projecting not to be fully hired. Amy noted that socializing this will be important so stakeholders (board, staff, etc.) understand some of the processes and some of the tradeoffs. She asked about our planned next steps.

Ron thanked Meghan for putting this together because it makes it easier to talk about. He said that cutting COLA could hurt on the staff side but he knows (as a parent and board member) how important programming is so advocates cutting around the "edges" as much as possible instead of reducing core programming.

Mary Kate asked about whether there are rules about how much we can hold. Bill discussed teacher salary scale and the different ways a COLA increase could impact the budget. Bill reviewed the difference between how we have budgeted in terms of what would be ideal for program and how we can approach budgeting differently with a lean lens, without having significant impact on program.

Amy discussed connecting this work to the long term strategic planning and creating a calendar of when we will get additional information on inputs. Bill shared that we would also consult other school committees, such as the Team Chair Counsel to get additional inputs on what program areas feel most important to preserve. Amy suggested using this as an initial preview. She also suggested emphasizing that this is a very initial draft of preliminary thinking.

# **III. Closing Items**

# A. Next meeting

We will cancel the November meeting and will not meeting until January unless we need. We may need to extend the January meeting to review RFP responses.

#### **B.** Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:30 AM.

Respectfully Submitted, A. Piela

# Documents used during the meeting

- SPCS Finance Dashboard FY24 September.pdf
- 1. SPCS FY24 September Details.pdf
- 2 SPCS FY24 September Summary.pdf
- 3. SP Friends FY24 September Details.pdf
- 4. SP Realty FY24 September Details.pdf
- 5. SP FY24 September SNP.pdf
- 6. SPCS FY24 September Cash Flow.pdf
- 7. SPCS FY24 September Grants.pdf
- Audit Firm RFP FY24 Draft 10 19 23.pdf
- MEMO. Fiscal Policies and Procedures Updates FY24.pdf
- MEMO.FY24 Plowing Vendor Contract. Oct 2024 Google Docs.pdf
- Quote\_Pioneer Landscapes (1).pdf
- MEMO. FY25 Budget Scenarios.pdf